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®H® RATINOAD Y.¥.C.A.————— Porft ®rte 1905 by Souww T James

In Auveust 1904 , the Grand Trunk had plans for the bullding of a
R.A. YM.CoA. , 8nd J. Beck of Black Rock gave the contract to Hanna
Bros. of 2idgeway: to construect the bulldinege that was to bBe completed
by Ped. 1st., 1905, at a cost of %4,500.00.

¥r. Colecleugh, the Superintendent of the International Bridge , zave
consideradle time to +this new venture. As work progressed the need teo
secure & secretary and to get things in shape for the opening became
evident; and r.C.Brown , of the Puffalo Creek Associatlon was bdrought
over dy P. Thatcher and Mr. Moore , to take charege of the work until
the dullding was ready, for the openine.

On PFeb. 3rd., 1905 Mr, Moore representinege the International “ommittee
and ¥r, Copeland of the Trovinelal Cormittee of the Y.™.C.A. , met the
following and formed a committee of management::: ¥r. Coleleugh superinten-
dent of International Bridge:A.A. Coulthurst agent of the f.T.R.; T.X.
Dougall, clerk of the Tabash; Yartin Harvey engineerG.T.R.R.; A.E. Henry
engineer . C.R.R.: 4.8, Hurrel: J.T.James: and Alexander Jackson

At this meeting the following efficers were elected:
¥r. Coleleugh == Chalrman A.A. Coulthurst 'reasurer: A.A. Jackson seet,
®.C. Brown was Secretary in charge of the bullding. The mansgement was
placed upen the sheulders of these elght men bv ¥r, Cnoeland, who gave
an interestins talk oexm the duties and respensibilities of the committee
of management.

On Hareh 218t , the openine took place, attended by members of the
International Committee, and the Provinelal Committee, T.¥.C.A., R.R.
officials and others frem far and near. It was a great day for old
Fort Erle, for the old slogan of the R,R."y" a home for men away from
home , was brought back with due force.

Phe followlng evening the Commnittee met and by-laws of the
assoclation were passsed. The name " Bridgeburg rort Erie ®allroad
Department of Voung ¥en's Christian Assoclation” was adopted.

Ever slnee the dbullding was comvleted , there was t=1k of meving I
beecause the company needed more room for tracks, and finally the directi¥Fs
aquired half an acre from Messrs Walker and Riselay on lewis St. Rails
were laid and greased end a locoemotive hauled the building te its pesition
on the new site. Togeter with the necessary changes that had to be made,
this cost in the neighbourhood of $1,000.00. The move altered the status
of the buillding ; as the compeny owned the building and the association
the land; with the result that the trustées were appointed to arrange for
the morgage. They were Lr, Celeleugh., W.H. Dougalland JohnT. James,

On Nev. 13th., 1905 #.W. James was elected to the directors.

*he question of an additien to the building had been breught up
continmually for ten years,as the men were sleeping in chairs and on the
tables. So in 1917 , once more thecommittee came to our need, and had
plans drawn and approved by the Board for an addition whieh eost35,450,00,
The contract was let to the Troup Bres. of Fort Erie.Terminal Superinten-
dent T.W. Saunders and M.Swartz B.B. Superintendant were both very help-
ful in every way td® faecilitete the earlt ecompletionof the work; and
Secretary  ay worked untiringly in getting the new wing ready. wWhen the

grk was completed the Board of Trustees signed an agreement with theg,T.

“ailroad respecting the new building , which inereased the aeccomodation

t0 40 beds, better athroom faeilities, and better gquarters for the staff.
On Oet . 19th 1920 the entire upper 'floer was burnt out, however the

first floor was saved ; and they were able to rebuild the damaged sectioen,

A,gg‘gsig.was offieially opened in 1969 onlewis St. elose to theR.R






